CALISTOGA FIRE DEPARTMENT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Ken MacNab

FROM: Steve Campbell / Fire Chief

SUBIJECT: Conceptual Design Review for bald Mountain Development 351 Rosedale

DATE: 6/13/2011

The Fire Department has completed its conceptual review of the submittal materials
received May 31, 2011 regarding the above referenced application. I also met with Kelly
Foster of Bald Mountain Development, and I wenl over some general concerns with him.

1.

Driveways that have dead ends will require approved fire apparatus access
turnarounds or EV A as specified in Appendix D of the 2010 California Fire Code.

All road width shall be a minimum of 20feet and 26feet at hydrant locations.

Fire flow studies should be conducted as early as possible to determine needed fire
flow and pressure requirements, there is the possibility this project will need a fire

pump.

All under ground buildings, wine cave and parking will require a Emergency
Responder Radio Coverage system as found in Appendix I of the 2010 California
Fire Code

The Hotel, Restaurant and Parking structure will require a Specialized Fire
Apparatus (100ft Truck Company).

Further review of all the under ground siructures will need to be completed by a
oulside consultant,
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